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From:    
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 8:49 AM 
To: Jill Bastow   
Subject: RE: NYM/2023/0541 2 Beacon Way, Sneaton E11483‐ Nymnp window detail 
 
Good morning Jill, 
 
The clients have confirmed the colour is Cream and the frame width is 85mm. 
 
Hope that is as required 
Kind regards 
Neil 
 

BHD Design Ltd Architectural services 
The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that any review, retransmission, copying, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon its contents is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient 
please delete the material from any computer that may have it and contact BHD Design. Thank you for your co-operation. 
The contents of an attachment to this email may inadvertently contain software viruses which could damage your computer 
system. We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses, you should carry out your own 
virus checks before opening any attachment.  
BHD Design Ltd, Flat 1,  Airy Hill Manor, Whitby, YO21 1QB        
 

From: Jill Bastow    
Sent: 22 September 2023 09:38 
To:   
Subject: NYM/2023/0541 2 Beacon Way, Sneaton 
 
Morning Neil, 
  
Just wondered if you could let me have a few more details of the proposed windows for the above 
application as per my letter of 25 August 2023 please? I just need to know which outer frame option is 
proposed - 101160 (56mm), 101161 (70mm) or 101162 (85mm) – and the proposed colour then I can get a 
decision letter issued. 
  
Kind regards, 

Jill Bastow 
Senior Planning Officer 

North York Moors National Park Authority 
Old Vicarage 
Bondgate 
Helmsley 
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